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Kerl LaJeune

From: Morris, Lindsey <LMorris@moodynolan.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 12:23 PM
To: Deering, Drew
Cc: Dunmore, DiJon
Subject: FW: Thank you for your LEED Project Registration

The DWM Operations Facility is registered in LEEDOnline.  
 
Random note: I have corrected the State field noted below to reflect Illinois.  
 

Lindsey Morris 
 

LEED AP ID+C, WELL AP, FITWEL AMBASSADOR 
 

Senior Associate
 

, Director of High-Performance Design
   

Moody Nolan 
2021 AIA Architecture Firm Award
 

O. 614.461.4664  

  

D.  614.280.8911 
     

 

     

From: LEED Info <leedinfo@usgbc.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 12:58 PM 
To: Morris, Lindsey <LMorris@moodynolan.com> 
Subject: Thank you for your LEED Project Registration 
 

 

  

 
 
 
 
 

Dear Lindsey Morris, 

Your LEED project has been successfully registered in LEED Online. You may now log 

into LEED Online to manage your project and prepare documents for submittal to 

GBCI. To find out more about what to expect during the certification process, please 

refer to our Guide to LEED Certification. 

Project ID : 1000217808 
Project Name : Chicago DWM Operations Facility 
Project Rating System : LEED v4 BD+C: NC 
Registration Type : Individual Project 
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Registration Date : 05/28/2025 
Project Location : Chicago, AK, US, 60653 
 

We wanted to alert you to some great resources for you and your team as you get 

started with the LEED Certification process. 

KEY RESOURCES 
 

 Guide to LEED Certification  

 
 Web-based Reference Guides  

 
 GBCI Reviewer Submittal Tips  

 
 LEED Credit Library  

 
 LEED v4/v4.1 Course Playlist  

 
 Performance Tracking in Arc  

 
 

Did you know some of your most useful tools can be accessed directly from 
LEED Online? When you click on the "Credits" tab in your project, and 
click on a credit that is 'attempted' you will see several helpful resources 
buttons appear, including:  

 
 

 The "Credit Library" button will take you directly to the credit-specific credit 
language. Once you are in the credit library, be sure to check out the 
"Resources" button. For most credits, this contains key Worksheets, 
Calculators, Guidance Documents, as well as credit-specific Submittal Tips. 

 
 Click the "Education" button for a credit-specific, web-based tutorial. 

 

For more information, please refer to our Help Center. 

Please don't hesitate to reach out and Contact us. We are here to help!  

1-800-795-1747(within U.S.)  

+ 1-202-742-3792 (outside U.S.)  

https://gbci.org/contact 

*This is an automatically generated email. Please do not reply to this message.*  
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